

# HWB PHOTO SHEET

**Facility:** El Camino

**Photo #:** 2761

**Date/Time:** 11/04/19 11:34 am

**Location:** Mechanical Room.

**Description:** Spent U-shaped lamps from around the facility are staged here.

**Violation(s):** Failure to contain, label and demonstrate length of time accumulated for universal waste. 40 CFR 273.13(d), 14(e) and 15(c).

**Facility:** El Camino

**Photo #:** 2765

**Date/Time:** 11/04/19 12:13 pm

**Location:** Mechanical Room.

**Description:** Same as above.

**Violation(s):** Corrected.

